
M   MONTARA WATER AND SANITARY 
DISTRICT AGENDA 

 For Meeting Of September 7, 2023

TO:   BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 FROM:  Clemens Heldmaier, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Monthly Water Production Report 

The attached two charts summarize the monthly water production for 
the District. 
The first shows a consolidated from all sources by month.  The 
second shows each water source the District uses, both wells and 
surface water.  The production is shown in gallons of water produced. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

No action is required.  These reports are provided for the Board’s information 
only.  

Attachments: 2 
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January 818,631 950 0 41,530 739,150 0 835,480 0 1,611,100 3,256,900 323,000
February 757,343 1,370 0 1,400 530,230 0 1,143,610 0 1,102,900 1,853,850 1,409,300
March 834,856 1,270 0 282,290 684,470 0 1,220,060 0 1,530,700 2,567,100 862,200
April 869,775 1,710 0 1,940 605,650 0 1,093,120 0 1,299,200 2,252,000 1,851,800
May 995,772 740 0 5,600 562,670 0 1,382,840 0 1,198,900 1,952,100 1,904,500
June 996,854 178,960 0 1,980 592,650 0 1,017,340 0 1,252,100 2,281,300 1,831,300
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January February March April May June July August Septembe
r October November December

Total Production (Gallons) 7,626,741 6,800,003 7,982,946 7,975,195 8,003,122 8,152,484
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